Open Agenda , oK

Council

Education and Children's Services
Scrutiny Sub-Committee

Wednesday 19 October 2011
7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor David Hubber (Chair) Councillor Darren Merrill
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Councillor Victoria Mills
Oyewole (Vice-Chair) Councillor Lisa Rajan
Councillor Sunil Chopra Councillor Nick Stanton
Councillor Adele Morris Councillor Mark Williams

Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Althea Smith
Councillor Cleo Soanes
Reverend Nicholas Elder
Colin Elliott

Leticia Ojeda

Sharon Donno

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of
these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact Julie Timbrell on 020 7525 0514 or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd l 4
Chief Executive ‘
Date: 11 October 2011

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



cﬁ";‘.’&

Council

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny
Sub-Committee

Wednesday 19 October 2011
7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. MINUTES 1-10

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the
meeting held on 28 June 2011

A briefing on apprenticeship programmes was requested at the 11 April
2011 committee meeting and this is circulated with the minutes.

5. REVIEW OF PARENTING SUPPORT - PART 2 A : SUPPORT FOR
PARENTS - PARENTS & CARERS OF DISABLED CHILDREN

6. REVIEW OF PARENTING SUPPORT - PART 2 B : SUPPORT FOR
PARENTS - VOLUNTEER SUPPORT

7. CHILDHOOD OBESITY AND SPORTS - DRAFT INTERIM REPORT 11 -47



Item No. Title

8. UNIVERSAL FREE SCHOOL HEALTHY MEALS PROGRAMME

9. ADULT EDUCATION UPDATE

10. ROTHERHITHE FREE SCHOOL UPDATE

11. WORK PROGRAMME

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE
START OF THE MEETING.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 11 October 2011

Page No.



]
Agenda Iltem 4 Open Agenda

ortheerK.

Council

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES SCRUTINY
SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee held on
Tuesday 28 June 2011 at 7.00 pm at Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

PRESENT: Councillor David Hubber (Chair)
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole
Councillor Adele Morris
Councillor Althea Smith
Councillor Cleo Soanes
Reverend Nicholas Elder
Colin Elliott
Leticia Ojeda
Sharon Donno

OTHER MEMBERS Councillor Darren Merrill

PRESENT:

OFFICER Glen Garcia : Head of Pupil Access

SUPPORT: Rory Patterson : Deputy Director, Specialist Children's Services
Shelley Burke : Head of Scrutiny
Julie Timbrell : Scrutiny Project Manager

APOLOGIES

1.1 Apologies for lateness were received from Councillors Emmanuel Oyewole and Cleo
Soanes.

1.2 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Rosie Shimell and Councillor
Sunil Chopra, who sent apologies. Councillor Darren Merrill attended as a reserve.

NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT
2.1 There were none.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

1

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




3.1 There were no disclosures of interests or dispensations.
MINUTES

4.1 The minutes of the meeting held on 11 April 2011 were agreed as an accurate
record.

REVIEW OF PARENTING SUPPORT - PART 1 : SCHOOL ADMISSIONS REVIEW
REPORT

5.1 The committee considered both the results of the questionnaire and an email a
couple of parents had sent the chair, alongside the Admissions report that went to
OSC at the end of last administrative year.

5.2 Members first discussed the questionnaire and it was noted that many parents
found the range of schools’ admissions criteria difficult. Officers and members
considered this to be an intractable problem, given the national choice agenda.

5.3 It was noted by members that parents scored 'satisfaction with communication
received after the offer letter' a little low. Officers explained the school preference
service met this need and that having meeting space to see parents in Tooley
Street could improve matters.

5.4 Members commented that there was also a lower score given by parents who
access special needs schools in a different way if their child has a statement of
special needs. Questionnaire respondents requested more information, both for
this process and the mainstream process used by parents/cares with a child with
special needs but without a statement. Officers were asked to look into this.

5.5 There was a comment by a member that at least one school held their open day
after the closing date for applications. This meant one member's child changed her
mind, but it was too late. This might be a blip, however this may be a problem this
year as there was a report that some schools have opening days advertised in
November, after the end of October closing day.

5.6 Officers welcomed the survey and said they had already taken note of the results
and comments and started to action; for example they are working to make the
Guides easier to navigate and working with the Parent Participation Forum to do
this.

5.7 The issue of the number of tests for entry to secondary schools was revisited; it
was noted that a reduction too two is an improvement, but not ideal.

5.8 The chair read out the text of the email received from two parents raising issues
concerning the admission process. This is pasted in full below:

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




Dear Mr Hubber

We are aware that you are holding a meeting of the above committee tomorrow evening at
Southwark Town Hall, and sincerely hope you will find time to address the following issues
that we and many other year 6 parents in Southwark have experienced recently.

Southwark Education Services

This is the department we turn to for information and advice. Sadly on the many occasions
we have telephoned, we have been less than happy with the information provided. For
example one operator said "you have until the 31 August to appeal against the school".
This is not the case. Last week we called to find out if there were a school in Southwark
who used the random allocation process when it came to school admissions. No was the
response, he also confirmed this with a manager. When asked about Kingsdale, the
operator was only too happy to read out the criteria from the Secondary Schools booklet.

you could hear him almost choking on the words “remaining places would be offered using
random allocation process”.

THIS IS THE DEPARTMENT THAT ARE SUPPOSED TO HELP AND GUIDE PARENTS
THROUGH WHAT CAN BE AN ENORMOUSLY TRAUMATIC TIME!

Now we move on to the schools in Southwark and their different admissions criteria,
Kingsdale in particular. Can you explain it?? An representative of the Education Advisory
Panel, [xxxxx] visited Dog Kennel Hill School to provide some assistance after the 01
March. This was because SO MANY Southwark children did not receive offers, or received
a school offer that was not on their original application. He had visited Kingsdale school
the previous day and still could not explain the process to us, as it is complicated at best.

At the moment there are appeals being heard at Kingsdale, and it is only now that we are
discovering the waiting list was generated by a priest! Not a computer system, but a man
drawing names from three separate pots! Who decided this was a fair and appropriate
process and would guarantee authenticity of process?

Having contacted other Local Authorities, it seems that Southwark is the ONLY borough
that will offer a place to non-residents UNCONDITIONALLY. | Southwark children who
apply to schools in Wandsworth, must sit a test and get a very high score (last year
98.6%) before they are even considered for a school place.

Does this sound/seem fair to you, given that at least 40 children in this borough received
absolutely NO OFFER whatsoever, in the knowledge that Kingsdale is catering for many
children outside of it's LA!!

We look forward to hearing from you and hope to attend tomorrow's meeting.

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




5.9 The meeting discussed the following points:
o Parents applying to Kingsdale did not feel the process was clear , transparent or
fair
e The query raised by parents via the Southwark switchboard should have been
forwarded to the Admissions team as it was too complex to be dealt with by the call
centre
o Officers explained that random selection is permissible under the Admissions code
RESOLVED

The Admissions report agreed by OSC will go to the cabinet along with the results of the
questionnaire.

Officers undertook to look to improve information given to parents with a child with special
needs / a statement of special needs.

CHILDHOOD OBESITY AND SPORTS PROVISION REVIEW

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Chair drew members attention to the three reports considered so far; ‘Tipping
the Scales’, A Tale of Two ObesCities’ and ‘Weighing In’. The Chair considered it
was now time to draw up recommendations based on the evidence received so far.

Members noted that July’s Council Assembly themed meeting is on Sports and
Young people. Members stated that it was important that we listen to the evidence
and debate on this theme and use this to inform the report. The chair stated that he
would be making reference to this report during the debate and he urged other
committee members to do the same.

There was a discussion on submitting a report to the meeting; however members
decided that it was too early for this. Officers advised the committee that once the
report is agreed it can be submitted to the Council Assembly; there are provisions
in the council constitution that allow this. The recent Democracy Commission
particularly recommended this, particularly for reports that are on an engaging and
important issue for residents.

RESOLVED

Draft recommendations will be composed drawing on the evidence received so far and the
three reports circulated so far:

Tipping the scales - London Assembly report
A tale of two obesCities
Weighing In.

The chair will work on some draft recommendations and circulate these to the vice chair
first, and then the rest of the committee.

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




The committee will review comments and debate from members, residents and
stakeholders on the ‘sports and young people’ Council Assembly theme.

Officers will be invited to present on the free school meal pilot and work will be done to
consider what data is needed to evaluate its impact. Officers will be asked to supply
relevant information, background data, and results so far and scope for comparative study.

WORK PROGRAMME

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

The chair referred to the work programme and said he was looking forward to
starting part 2 of the scrutiny review into support for parents, following on from the
review into School Admissions. The chair reported that he had visited the Parents’
Carers Council and he would like to invite them to a meeting so that the committee
could discuss support for parents & carers of disabled children. Members also
suggested consulting a BME group that works with children with autism, and it was
agree they should also be invited.

The chair went on to talk about a scheme initiated by CSV (Community Service
Volunteers) which matches volunteers with families and children on protection
plans to give practical advice and support. Information about this had been
circulated to the committee last year, and with the papers for this meeting. Rory
Patterson reported that Southwark is now engaged with CVS to develop a scheme
in partnership with Southwark Council.

One of the education representatives asked if there was a role description for this
as she thought that a number of parents who use Children’s Centres could be
excellent volunteers for this scheme. Officers responded that this is in
development. The chair requested information and a presentation on this scheme
at the next meeting.

It was noted that Adult Education undertook to report back to the committee in the
autumn.

The committee agreed that combining the cabinet member interview with the
quarterly visit by Southwark Youth Council and Speaker box would be the best use
of time.

January will once again be used as an opportunity to look at Safeguarding and the
independent chair will be invited.

Members discussed the planned review into universal free school meals. It was
decided that officers will be invited in October and asked to present on progress so
far and indicate when they understand evidence on outcomes will be available.
Members commented that we need to think about the possibility of children having
a healthy school meal and then going out to eat an unhealthy fast food meal after
school. Members though it was important to engage and influence parents.

Members asked officers why certain year groups had been selected to be the first
5

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

to received universal free school meals. Officers explained this is because they are
rolling out the programme. Members commented that they would like to do
comparative studies with schools who have not received this programme in order
to measure the outcomes.

Members went on to discuss the impact of Clinical Commissioning on children’s
health services, such as school nurses. A joint meeting with the Health and Adult
Social Care scrutiny committee was muted, however it was agreed that members
concerns would be sent to the Chair of this committee.

An education representative noted central government’s recent decisions on Early
Years provision. He stated that these will have a big impact on preschool and other
Early Year's providers. He commented that a written question to the cabinet lead
may help address concerns.

The chair recommended that the committee continue to keep an eye on the
proposed free school at Rotherhithe. He stated that there is an issue of
accountability as there is no direct link to the local authority.

Sharon Donno reported that her commitment as Chair of Southwark Headteachers
Executive has now ended and Mr Nick Tildesley will be taking up this role from
September. The Chair and committee thanked Sharon for all her hard work and
valuable contribution to the committee.

RESOLVED

Review of parenting support — part 2: support for parents

e Invite CSV (Community Service Volunteers) to present on their scheme
matching volunteers with families and children on protection plans to give
practical advice and support

¢ Invite Southwark Parent Carers Council to the next meeting

e Seek out and invite other organisations led by parents /carers of disabled
children and invite them to attend / give evidence to the scrutiny committee

¢ Invite parent/cares of disabled children to give evidence on the parenting
support theme

Consider new partnership arrangements between public health, children’s services,

education and the new GP consortiums

Members noted that education school budgets are currently being used to pay for health
care and the new partnership arrangements between public health, children’s services,
education and the new clinical commissioning consortiums need to be aware of this.
Members will feed into a review on clinical commissioning being done by the Health and
Adult Social Care scrutiny committee and the above comment will be sent to the chair.

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




Children and Young Peoples Plan with Southwark Youth Council — quarterly &

Cabinet member interview

The quarterly review of the Children and Young Peoples Plan with Southwark Youth
Council & Speakerbox will be done in conjunction with the Cabinet lead member’s
interview.

The impact of services changes on the Youth service will be considered.

A written question will be submitted on the impact of services changes on the Youth
service

Early Years

A written question will be submitted on the impact of recent changes on Early Years and
preschools.

Rotherhithe School
A watching brief will be kept on Rotherhithe School and the possible free school.

Adult Education will be asked for an update following on from the 11 April meeting.

Safequarding in January

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Tuesday 28 June 2011




APPRENTICESHIPS IN SOUTHWARK

Introduction
1. Apprenticeships are an important learning pathway for 16-18 year olds and adults.
Increased provision of apprenticeships for young people is an important part of
Southwark’s preparation for the raising of the compulsory participation age in
education or training (RPA) from 16 to 17 in 2013 and 18 in 2015.

What are the current apprenticeship opportunities?

2. The table below shows the number of apprenticeship training places which
Southwark providers are funded for in 2011/12. These providers account for only a
small percentage of Southwark 16-18 residents taking apprenticeships. The
majority are doing their training at other providers outside the borough e.g.
Lewisham College.

No of apprenticeship Provider Level 2 Level 3

learners

40 Bosco 39 1

40 Southwark 23 17
College

55 Central Training 40 15

100 Springboard 40 60
Southwark

Funding for apprenticeships
3. Funding for apprenticeships comes via the National apprenticeship Service (NAS)
and the Skills Funding Agency (SFA) for all ages including 16-18 year olds. New
Apprentices can already be existing employees so not all apprenticeships are
available to those seeking work.

What are we doing as a local authority to promote apprenticeships?
4. We are very committed to promoting apprenticeships through a number of routes.
These include:

Encourage the recruitment of apprentices by local employers as well as through
the Council’'s contractors and procurement of major works like housing
maintenance and repairs for example

Recruiting apprentices into our own workforce

Continuing the work started through Future Jobs Fund; creating job
opportunities in various sectors

Promoting apprenticeships with employers through Section 106 agreements.
Developers and contractors are required to submit apprenticeship plans for their
sites and demonstrate that they will work with local training and apprenticeship
providers. The target figure for new developments is 3% of the FTE workforce
on site - higher in some cases.

Engaging in high profile projects.

Southwark as an employer of apprentices
5. Southwark Council currently employs 14 16-18 apprentices out of 50 apprentices in
total. The Council apprentice programme started in 2006, year on year the number
of apprenticeships offered has increased. The programme is well promoted through
a variety of media and partnership arrangements. These include:

Version 2



e The council web site

e Colleges and training providers,

e Pre employment preparation and engagement via the Looked after Children
service, working with JobCentre Plus, Connexions, Southwark Works, and
Transport for London

100 in 100

6. From September 2010 to January 2011 Southwark Council worked in partnership
with NAS and Southwark News on a campaign to promote apprenticeships in
Southwark. The aim of the campaign was to promote 100 apprenticeship
opportunities in 100 days. A launch event was held on 23 September 2010 in
Tooley Street aimed at Southwark employers and training providers. Speakers
included representatives of NAS, Southwark News and Southwark Council, a local
employer and apprentices. Following the launch Southwark News promoted the
campaign on a regular basis including material provided by NAS and Southwark
Council e.g. case studies of individual Apprentices and of employers who have
successfully taken on Apprentices. A closing event took place in February 2011.
The campaign was successful as during more than a 100 new apprenticeships were
provided for Southwark residents, many of them with new employers.

What more do we need to do?

7. In order to raise the percentage of 16-18 residents in apprenticeships in Southwark
the local authority will continue to work closely with NAS on how to widen
availability of apprenticeships for Southwark residents. Issues include:

e How can more apprenticeships be provided by existing providers within and
outside Southwark?

e Are existing Southwark providers good quality/value for money?

e Can new apprenticeship providers be commissioned?

e How can we improve the understanding of the apprenticeship offer through
schools and support providers?

e How can we diversify the range of apprenticeships by level and subject
area?

8. Another important way in which Southwark can directly work to increase the number
of 16-18 apprenticeships is in preparing 14-16 and 16+ learners so that they are
capable of taking on apprenticeships. As apprenticeships are level 2 and 3
qualifications they are not suitable for learners who have not achieved a Level 1
qualification. This means that Southwark needs to continue to commission
sufficient provision at Foundation Level (i.e. Entry and Level 1) so that learners will
be able to move onto apprenticeships at 16-18. This requires:

Access to Apprenticeships
9. The Government has recently announced new arrangements for preparing learners
for apprenticeships called “Access to apprenticeships”. This programme will allow
apprenticeship training providers to take on learners for three to six months and
prepare them for an apprenticeship. The programme is designed for learners who
have the potential to undertake an apprenticeship but who are not yet ready to start
an apprenticeship because they have been NEET (not in education or employment
or training) and have additional learning and or additional social needs. As with the
apprenticeship, learners will spend most of their time in the workplace learning on
the job and gaining work experience. At the end of six months, at most, learners

Version 2 2



10

are expected to move on to a full employed apprenticeship. Access to
apprenticeships replaces Programme Led Apprenticeships (PLAs) where
apprenticeship training providers took on learners who did not have an employer.
This arrangement was regarded as less desirable than employed status but
preferable to NEET status. Southwark was one of the local authorities with the
highest number of PLAs in London. The new Access to Apprenticeships
programme is intended to be an improved alternative to PLAs as it is for a limited
time and designed to lead to a full apprenticeship.

Version 2 3



11

Agenda Item 7

Draft REPORT October 2011

Review of childhood obesity and sports
provision for secondary and primary
children

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2

Introduction and background

This the second draft interim report on the review of childhood obesity and
sports provision for secondary and primary children. The Education and
Children’s Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee decided to conduct a review on
12 July 2010. The aim of the review is to make recommendations to the
Cabinet for improvements to the education of children on healthy eating and
the dangers of obesity, and to examine whether sports provision is adequate.

The review set out to answer these questions in particular:

e What programmes of study are followed by primary and secondary pupils
on nutrition, cooking and healthy lifestyles? Are they adequate?

e How are pupils consulted with regard to sport and exercise? Is there
sufficient variety and accessibility for different interests?

e What facilities are available to young people and their parents if they
acknowledge that they have a weight problem and want help?

e Are we making best use of London Olympics?

The sub-committee chose this subject because Southwark has very high
levels of childhood obesity. The Childhood Measurement Programme weighs
Reception Year and Year 6 pupils. We have had nationally the most obese
Year 6 pupils for the past 3 years and, despite a small reduction, we are likely
to have the highest percentage again for 2009/10.

The sub-committee chose to look at sports provision because of its link with
childhood obesity and because during the last administrative year the
education representatives on the sub-committee had raised concerns that
many children in Southwark schools were not doing the recommended two
hours’ exercise.

Evidence considered so far

Population prevalence

2.1

The sub-committee received evidence on the rates of childhood obesity and
its prevalence amongst different segments of the local population. This is a
national problem; 32.6 % of children in England are overweight or obese by



2.2

23

24

25

12

year 6 and 38.9 % of Southwark’s children are either overweight or obese by
year 6. !

The National Health Survey for England suggests that the prevalence of
childhood obesity is increasing in Southwark across all ages. Local
measurements of Reception Year (4 — 5 years old) and Year 6 children (10 —
11 years old) confirm this: for the last 3 years (2006/07, 2007/08 and
2008/09) Southwark has had the highest obesity rates for Year 6 and the
second highest for Year R for the last 2 years (2007/08 and 2008/09). The
most recent Childhood Measurement Programme shows that Southwark has
the highest levels of Reception Year obesity nationally. In Reception year
pupils 14.8% were obese and a similar proportion (15.0%) were overweight.
In year 6, one in four children (25.7%) was obese and 14.5% overweight.

Data sets were presented that indicated that as children move from reception
to year 6 the percentage of overweight and obese children increases.

Nationally certain ethnic populations are more at risk; obesity is most
prevalent in Black or Black British children; 25.3% at year 6. Asian, mixed
and other groups are also more at risk with rates between 21 and 22 % at
year 6. White children have a rate of 17 % and Chinese children are least at
risk with rates of 16%.?

Obesity is related to socio economic deprivation. Data sets by community
council area were presented and it was noted that there was a link between
obesity and social deprivation. Particular hot sports were identified:

" Prevalence of underweight, healthy weight, overweight and obese children, with
associated 95% confidence intervals, by PCT and SHA, England, 2008/09

? Prevalence of underweight, healthy weight, overweight and obese children, with
associated 95% confidence intervals, by ethnic category, England, 2008/09



13

Year 6 (10 — 11yrs)

2.6 Boys in Southwark are more at risk than girls; at year six 38 % of girls are
overweight or obese whereas 43 % of boys are overweight or obese.

2.7  Southwark Officers reported that locally maternal obesity is of concern and is
a factor in poorer maternity outcomes and higher infant mortality.

Policy and Intervention in Southwark
Childhood obesity and healthy weight

2.8  Officers presented information on NICE (National Institute for Health and
Clinical Excellence) guidance and the Foresight report on what works for
childhood obesity; both agree that the approaches must address
environment, schools, workplaces and families with an emphasis on a multi
faceted, holistic approach. The ‘obesogenic’ environment must be addressed
i.e. opportunities for physical activity encouraged (e.g. walking to school as
part of the school transport plan; access to green space) and the proliferation
of unhealthy fast food outlets tackled.

29 Southwark has a Healthy Weight Strategy. This has four main strands; early
intervention, shifting the curve (i.e. prevention at a population level), weight
management and targeting populations at great risk of obesity. This is a multi
agency plan which sets out the key areas of work. The priorities involve a
range of settings and different professionals and communities. The strategy is
informed by national guidance, best practice and evidence of what works.
Officers reported that for interventions to be effective, they have to be multi-
component (i.e. inputs to include nutrition, physical activity and mental
health).



14

Strategy Plan Priorities 10/11

Strategy Plan Priorities 10/11

Sport and physical activity

2.10 The NICE recommendations for increasing physical activity emphasise the
need to improve the physical environment to encourage physical activity and
promote evidence based behavior change. NICE has produced a detailed



2.1

212

213

2.14

2.15

15

review of the evidence supporting the promotion of physical activity for
children and young people®. The key recommendations relate to:

o Promoting the benefits of physical activity and encouraging
participation at national and local levels

o Ensuring high-level strategic policy planning for children and young
people supports the physical activity agenda

o Consultation with, and the active involvement of, children and young
people
The planning and provision of spaces, facilities and opportunities

o The need for a skilled workforce

o Promoting physically active and sustainable travel

Southwark has a Physical Activity Strategy. Overall the strategy seeks to
increase sport and physical activity participation. Put simply, enabling more
people to be more active, more often. It has 6 strategic themes

o Using physical activity for both the prevention and management of ill-
health

o Maximizing the use of planning policy in providing for sport and
physical activity

o Providing a network of appropriate places and spaces for sport and
physical activity

o Improving access and choice for the whole population

Building and maintaining an effective multi-agency delivery system for
sport and physical activity
o Maximizing the use of London 2012 to promote physical activity

This strategy is due to be refreshed following the Council Assembly themed
meeting on “Sports and Young People” — please see paragraph 5 for more
details.

Southwark Leisure and Well Being Team is continuing to provide a host of
programmes through Southwark Community Games and SCG Superstar
Challenge Programme, Sport Unlimited and a Young People with Disabilities
programme. The funding for the School Sports Coordination is coming to an
end at the end of March 2011. Officers reported that the current economic
climate is raising questions regarding ongoing provision and discussions are
underway regarding budget pressures and further delivery. THIS MAY NEED
UPDATING BY OFFICERS

Leisure centres are currently undergoing major refurbishment: there is
investment spread across all the council owned facilities.

Officers highlighted three locally effective interventions. MEND (Mind,
Exercise, Do it) was part of a national trial and had been effective at
decreasing children’s BMI (Body Mass Index) and reducing waist
circumference. The ‘Superstars Challenge’ had been similarly effective. Lastly

3 PH17 Promoting physical activity for children and young people: quidance Jan 2009




2.16

217

2.18

219

2.20

16

the Bacons School Partnership has seen a year on year increase in physical
activity.

Public health, in partnership with the leisure and wellbeing team, successfully
delivered the MEND programme (family based weight management
intervention) for almost four years using lottery funding, which has now
ended. The programme evaluated well. Without ongoing funding from
external sources the challenge is to now to embed what worked well within
on-going programmes such as the Southwark Community Games (SCG),
Superstars Challenge obesity programme and the Bacon’s School Sports
Partnership’s Family Wellbeing programme. MAY NEED UPDATING BY
OFFICERS

‘Southwark Superstars Challenge’ is a pilot project. So far six schools with
the highest obesity rates have been recruited to the programme. The
programme introduces intensive physical activity in yr 5 (age 9-10). The 10
week programme runs three times a week for 45 - 50 minutes of physical
activity and 10 minutes of nutrition education. At the start and end of the
programme children do fitness tests and have their measurements taken.
School staff and heads have been very enthusiastic about the programme;
impact to date has been highly successful.

Bacons College has a physical education and school sports partnership team.
In seven years the partnership ensured schools progressed from 23% of
young people participating in two hours’ physical education and school sport
a week to over 90%. The college has developed a Health and Wellbeing
programme that integrates some of the learning from MEND and promotes
“health literacy”. The programme’s emphasis is on working with schools to
increase the coaching skills of teachers in PE and introducing the Health and
Wellbeing programme in sustainable way. The funding for the School Sports
Coordination is coming to an end in March 2011; however the partnership has
secured some funding for the next year. MAY NEED UPDATING BY OFFICERS

Bacon’s College presented evidence about their programme promoting Health
Literacy. This is relatively new concept in health promotion. It is used as a
composite term to describe a range of outcomes to health education and
communication activities. From this perspective, health education is directed
towards improving health literacy .Through the ‘Health and Wellbeing
Programme’ they look to promote renewed attention to the role of health
education, physical education and communication in health promotion, within
the context of the ‘health and wellbeing’ of the family unit. The ‘Health and
Wellbeing Programme’ is designed to use simple health messages to bring
about a sustainable change in attitude to physical activity and ensure families
have the ability to make educated decisions on eating habits. See appendix 1
for leaflet

A report submitted by Bacon’s College made some key points about exercise
and obesity:

- Promoting exercise is a good idea, but if you want to tackle the
obesity epidemic it is not the solution. Weight loss is not a key benefit



2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

17

from exercise. Foregoing a small sandwich was as effective as a one-
hour run.

- You cannot exercise your way out of the obesity epidemic. It would
take an enormous intervention in physical exercise.

- It is important for policymakers to realize that if they want to promote
weight loss in overweight and obese people, the most effective way is
through healthy eating and diets.

- However, the report says, exercise protects against heart disease,
type 2 diabetes, osteoporosis and high blood pressure.

Studies show that those people who exercise regularly are less at risk of
diabetes, heart disease and high blood pressure; they are thus more likely to
be ‘metabolically healthy’. Metabolic fitness can be defined in terms of how
the human body responds to the hormone insulin. Healthy bodies tend to
have excellent glucose tolerance, normal blood pressures, and heart-healthy
blood lipid profiles.*

There is only very limited data available for children, however the studies
available are consistent with the findings in adults, namely that higher levels
of activity and fitness are associated with reduced risk of metabolic
syndrome.®> Metabolic syndrome is a name for a group of risk factors that
occur together and increase the risk of coronary artery disease, stroke and
type 2 diabetes. It is often associated with extra weight, particularly around
the middle and upper parts of the body.

Officers reported that there is a strong association between obesity and
ethnicity. There has been targeted work with communities. This includes a
community based intervention for families with children aged 4-7years
targeting at risk BME groups. In late 2009 the National Change4Life team
worked with Southwark and Lambeth PCTs to deliver two campaign launch
events, one for community leaders and another for staff working with West
African groups. Public Health delivered a two-day training session on healthy
weight for the Somali Refugee Council in November 2009.

Online obesity care pathways for adults and children are being promoted to
GPs, practice nurses, school nurses, health visitors and child development
workers. Pathways ensure that up-to-date clinical guidance is embedded as
well as local opportunities and contacts for interventions and self help.

The council is currently also working with community members (community
volunteers) in Peckham and Faraday who will facilitate the gathering of
information from their peers on local social issues as well as possible
solutions. One area that they may potentially explore in this pilot could be
around child healthy eating/weight as data shows that this is a prevalent

* http://www.thinkmuscle.com/articles/gaesser/obesity.htm

> http://www.health.gov/PAguidelines/Report/G3_metabolic.aspx# Toc199933636



18

issue in this area particularly around the BME groups. The exact focus is yet
to be decided by the community through their discussions.

Schools and free school meals

2.26

2.27

2.28

2.29

The Healthy Schools Partnership has been working in all schools to develop
policy and practice on a range of PSHE related activities, including healthy
eating and physical activity. In order to achieve Healthy School status,
schools have to provide evidence against a set of National Standards.
Currently 86% of schools in Southwark have achieved Healthy School status
with a further 25% of schools working on enhanced status. The central
funding for the Healthy Schools Programme is also finishing at the end of
March 2011. Current discussions are taking place with schools to develop a
locally agreed enhancement model to ensure further work on health and
education is taking place and is being evaluated for behavioral impact on our
children and young people. This will be launched in the spring term 2011.
MAY NEED UPDATING BY OFFICERS

Healthy Schools is supporting the development of a whole school approach to
sustainable food. 18% of schools are participating in the Million Meals
campaign to increase uptake of school meals (13 primary and 4 secondary).

Free training and 1:1 support sessions for school cooks are provided with
involvement of a food consultant (funded until 31 March 2011). Guidance is
currently available for school governors on selecting nutrient analysis
software to ensure school lunch menus are compliant with food and nutrient
based standards.

It was noted that Southwark’s recent commitment to free school meals will
be part of a whole school approach to reducing childhood obesity. The ‘whole
school approach’ emphasises engaging with pupils, teachers and parents,
embedding healthy eating in the curriculum, encouraging healthy behaviour
in and out of school and linking transports plans with the physical
environment and the food strategy.

Physical Environment

2.30

There are evidence-based recommendations on how to improve the physical
environment to encourage physical activity.They are for NHS and other
professionals who have responsibility for the built or natural environment.
This includes local transport authorities, transport planners, those working in
local authorities and the education, community, voluntary and private sectors.
The recommendations cover strategy, policy and plans, transport, public open
spaces, buildings and schools.® They include:

o Ensure planning applications for new developments always prioritise
the need for people (including those whose mobility is impaired) to be
physically active as a routine part of their daily life.

® PH8 Physical activity and the environment: guidance Jan 2008




19

o Ensure pedestrians, cyclists and users of other modes of transport
that involve physical activity are given the highest priority when
developing or maintaining streets and roads.

o Plan and provide a comprehensive network of routes for walking,
cycling and using other modes of transport involving physical activity.

o Ensure public open spaces and public paths can be reached on foot,
by bicycle and using other modes of transport involving physical
activity.

( OFFICERS MAY NEED TO UPDATE MEMBERS ON WHERE AND HOW THESE
RECOMMENDATIONS ARE BEING IMPLEMENTED)

2.31

Southwark has a fast food outlet strategy aimed at limiting the saturation by
reducing the number of new outlets in certain areas and promoting healthier
menus at existing outlets.

Officer responses to questions from the Scoping Document

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Officer responses to questions from the Scoping Document

What programmes of study are followed by primary and secondary
pupils on nutrition, cooking, healthy lifestyles? Are they adequate?

Officers reported that programmes of study range from school to school.
Schools work on Healthy Eating as part of their Science, PSHE and Design
Technology lessons. Each school develops this work individually according to
their programmes of study and in line with other curriculum commitments.
The previous government had stipulated a wish for all secondary schools to
have cookery lessons by 2011 and provided free training for Design and
Technology teachers on how to integrate cooking into the curriculum. This is
currently not the case.

86% of schools have provided information about a whole school approach to
healthy eating for the Healthy School status, indicating that work is taking
place to promote healthy eating with an understanding of nutrition and what
constitutes a healthy meal.

The amount of time allocated to this area of work also varies from school to
school. Many schools have an active School Council that is involved in the
development of healthy school meals.

How are pupils consulted with regard to sport and exercise? Is
there sufficient variety and accessibility for different interests?

The National Curriculum for PE provides school staff with an opportunity to
work on a range of physical activities. Dance has been introduced to many
schools as part of the curriculum and others have piloted a range of activities
such as yoga and Tai Kwando. The latter was initially funded through NRF
opportunities and has been successfully financed by schools themselves.

As part of a whole school approach, the Healthy Schools team advocates
strongly that pupils are involved in the decision making process around
curriculum and after school activities. Unfortunately it is more difficult now to



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

20

hear what pupils say across the borough as surveys such as the Pupil Voice
or SHEU are no longer used.

Most schools are providing some physical activity after schools with a range
of activities but this is dependant upon individual schools. Southwark
Community Games provide a range of sporting opportunities inside the school
time and additional After School Clubs. SCG made a concerted effort to
address the range of sports on offer to ensure there was a greater equity and
appeal for girls to engage with; this was shown to be important and effective
as the ratio of girl/boy engagement improved as a result.

What facilities are available to young people and their parents if
they acknowledge there is a weight problem and want help?

In the first instance the family GP or school nurse would be most accessible
and would have had access to local training on how to support families on
this issue, and be informed about the Map of Medicine care pathway to
support decision making re treatment.

A wide range of internet based support and self help is available, and the PCT
and council have both set up links to the government’s own Change4Life
website which provides useful suggestions for effective behaviour change and
links to further support. The council and PCT have supported schools with
several workshops and information to promote use of the campaign with their
pupils and parents.

The National Child Measurement Programme has been running for four years,
whereby pupils in reception and Year Six are measured. From this, school
nurses follow up children of very unhealthy weight, providing advice and sign
posting to parents.

Prior to this year, there had been a MEND programme (Mind, Exercise,
Nutrition, Do it) whereby a self-referral process was established and parents
of obese children could attend, with their child, a twice weekly programme
for nine weeks. Funding for this has now ceased. Lessons from the MEND
inform the Superstars Challenge and School Sports Partnership programmes.

Are we making best use of London Olympics? MAY NEED OFFICER

UPDATE

3.15

A termly newsletter of sporting and cultural opportunities is being sent to all
schools. All schools are being encouraged to:

o join the Get Set London 2012 network [100% schools by Easter 2011]

o join the Change for life campaign and the WOW campaign [walking to
school]

o take part in Dance Challenge 2010 and 2011 [target of at least 40
school and community groups in 2010]

o take part in the programme of sporting activity for schools related to
Olympics values, led by the Schools sports partnership, this will be a
series of Olympic based sporting activities for schools including the
Southwark Schools Olympics (July 2012)

10



3.16

2.32

2.33

2.34

2.35

2.36

5.1

21

There are currently a series of pilots operating across the country, known as
the School Style Olympic Project which bring new sports to young people on
school sites. This will involve a series of competitions throughout the term.
This is currently in its early stages, and will develop over the coming months.
MAY NEED OFFICER UPDATE

Evidence given by the sub-committee’s education representatives

It was reported that one setting had to do lots of work to improve provision
because the outside caterer providing lunches prepared the food hours in
advance. The lunches were often insipid tasting and then children chose the
tastier bits, which may not be the healthiest parts of the meal. Moreover
sometimes the food at delivery point had little resemblance to the menu
description. Moving the provision in-house and concentrating on the food at
delivery point greatly increased the nutritional content and children’s
satisfaction. NEEDS CHECKING WITH KINTORE WAY

There was concern that that responsibility for school meal provision has now
moved to the governors and that it might not be realistic for them to
adequately monitor this. UPDATE FROM OFFICERS ON ANY CURRENT
SUPPORT FOR GOVERNORS

The head teacher representative commented that weight data for 3 year olds
would be helpful. Officers commented that 4 years ago the government
started to require that children are measured at reception and year 6. This is
a national programme and enables comparisons to be made. The potential
for undertaking a local weighing programme using school nurses was
discussed by the sub-committee.

Kintore Way'’s children’s centre had offered courses on cooking, shopping and
nutrition , but it had a very low take up by parents and carers. However when
much of the course was rebranded, and a professional chef employed to
deliver the content, parents found this much more appealing. Making the
course more aspirational proved very effective.

There was concern that school recreation time was used as a time to punish
children and that this had an adverse impact on activity levels. Alongside this
schools have moved away from an afternoon of sports. The national
curriculum changed the priorities of schools meaning that sports provision is
now much more the choice of heads.

Evidence Considered from the Council Assembly Themed Debate:
Sports And Young People.

Southwark's Democracy Commission introduced themed debates to council
assembly. Prior to those debates taking place the community was consulted
on the theme through a number of fora; principally community council
meetings and outreach work where one to one interviews were recorded and
transcribed. At the meeting members of the public and relevant community
groups were encouraged to submit questions on the theme and bring a
deputation. Four deputations were received and five questions. There was

11



22

also an informal session held where people could contribute to the theme.
The Council Assembly held a formal debate and elected members participated
through questions, motions and speeches. Evidence is recorded in the
paperwork for the Council Assembly meeting on Wednesday 6 July 2011 ’
and in the minutes of the Nunhead and Peckham Rye Community Council
meeting on Wednesday 22 June 20118,

5.2 The theme had this focus:

e Showcasing the talents and potential of young people in Southwark

e What sport means to young people, and the capacity of sport to open
pathways to broader opportunities and achievements

e How different sectors and partners can work together at a time when
budgets are tight to maximise provision and access to sport for young
people

5.3  Issues that emerged from the evidence

54  Investment in facilities
The outdoor gym at Burgess Park was hugely popular with residents,
particularly young people. Many people praised it as a wonderful idea as it
was free, accessible and brought people together. There were many calls for

more outdoor gyms.

Planned investment in the BMX Park, and new cricket and football pitches,
were all welcomed.

There was a call for refurbishment of Peckham Pulse.

There was a request for the Camberwell pool to be extended and a diving
pool installed.

5.5 Diversity of sports provision for a diverse population
Many people said that there should be more of a range of provision,
particularly for girls and that there was too much emphasis on football. A
number of residents commented that girls were not participating enough in
sports.

Residents wanted to know what the council was doing to involve disabled
people in sports.

Muslim women requested female guards at women only swimming sessions,
and pointed out that without these they would not use the provision.

5.6  Safety and cost of travel and using facilities

7 http://moderngov.southwarksites.com/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MId=3751& Ver=4

¥ http://moderngov.southwarksites.com/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=177&MId=3954& Ver=4

12



5.7

5.8

5.9

23

Residents highlighted feeling safe and being able to travel confidently and
cheaply at night as important, particularly for young people. They asked
officers to consider that when providing and designing facilities and pay
particular consideration to safety when travelling at night.

The need for coordinated information
Residents wanted more information on provision.

The role and importance of voluntary clubs and the support that they need to
thrive

Clubs wanted a variety of support, including assistance with capacity building
to access funds, assisting with partnership work with schools, and recognition
and appreciation of the success that many young people had achieved and
the good work of clubs in enabling this.

The added value of sport
Young people, adults and clubs all emphasised the health, social and

psychological benefits of sport, saying that it promoted maturity, self
discipline and self esteem and contributed to social cohesion.

Evidence Considered from National And International Reports

6.1

The sub-committee considered three reports: The GLA report: ‘Tipping the
scales: Childhood obesity in London’ which was published by the Health and
Public services committee in April 2011; a Policy exchange report, * Weighing
in' published 2008 and ‘A Tale of Two ObesCities’, a report published by the
City University of New York and the London Metropolitan university.

Tipping the scales — childhood obesity in London

6.2

6.3

6.4

‘Tipping the scales: Childhood obesity in London’ provides an extensive
evidence base of London wide population factors and a comprehensive study
of good practice.

Much of the report corroborated the Southwark’s officers’ evidence, citing
evidence that obesity correlated with deprivation, spatiality and
demographics.

The report found some association with ethnicity but found deprivation to be
a much stronger indicator of population susceptibility.

Figure X: Obesity prevalence among reception year girls by ethnic group and
deprivation quintile, London 2008/09
Original source: London Health Observatory

13



24

350

250

200

15.0 A

Percentage

10.0 +

0.0 1
11213456 112|345 112(3/4|5 1123|458 112345

White Mixed Asian Black Other

Deprivation quintile (1=most deprived)

6.5  They drew attention to the fact one of the biggest risk factors is parental
obesity. Other evidence considered corroborated this finding and emphasised
that obese mothers are likely to have obese girls and obese fathers obese

9
sons

6.6  The report highlighted evidence that physical activity levels are very low.
They cited evidence from the 2008 Health Survey for England which found
only 33 per cent of boys and 24 per cent of girls aged 2-15 in London

’ EarlyBird is a prospective cohort study of healthy children from the age of 5y, which set out 10
years ago to address the three questions. It finds, counter-intuitively, that the average pre-pubertal
child is no heavier now than he or she was 20-25 years ago when the children who contributed to
the 1990 UK growth standards were measured. The mean BMI of children has risen substantially,
but the median very little, suggesting that a sub-group of children has skewed the distribution but
not altered its position. Who are these children? New data suggest that the rise in childhood
obesity over the past 25y largely involves the daughters of obese mothers and the sons of obese
fathers - but not the reverse.2 The daughters of obese mothers have a 10-fold greater risk of
obesity, and the sons of obese fathers six-fold, but parental obesity does not influence the BMI of
the opposite-sex child. Being non-Mendelian, this gender-assortative pattern of transmission is
more likely to be behavioural than genetic. It is well established by the age of 5y, but unaffected by

birth weight. http://www.earlybirddiabetes.org/obesity.php The EarlyBird Diabetes Study

14



6.7

6.8

6.9

25

participated in the recommended 60 minutes of moderate activity every day.
These results are in line with the national average. ( pg 20) This was one of
the original concerns that instigated the scrutiny review.

Evidence was cited about the importance of nutritious food and access to
quality ingredients. The report noted the while there is little evidence that
food growing projects, on their own, influence children’s diets, it has been
shown that linking food growing to nutritional education and changes in
school meals is effective. ( page 40 )

The report put some additional emphasis on the importance of walkability,

the need for safe play and walking routes & the risk of sedentary behaviour
(TV in particular).

The report highlighted the correlation between access to open green space
and obesity FIG 4 pg 21

15



Child obesity and its determinants

6.10

26

Diowrnicad Deta

2
s
2 ]
:
L
o 3
|
B
8

Show raghanal oy rdanis

' Snow Locsl Burkonny 0B
! Show beckprousd mEp

W 1208155
B 155:-7140

Saow Lecal Aardority date
Show regianal bousdanies:
Show bactgiound map

Selact Indicator far map one
Saloct Indicator bar rap bava

| B35 - 4081

he GLA commissioned a special report on the cost of the obesity epidemic to
gather evidence for ‘Tipping the Scales’. This research showed that the
current generation of obese children (aged 2-15) will cost the London
economy £110.8 million per year (2007/08 prices) if they became obese
adults. The report also detail the impacts on health

16



27

Complications of childhood obesity

Source: ‘Childhood obesity — The shape of things to come’, Ludwig, D, New England
Journal of Medicine, 357: 23, 2007 Reproduced in ‘Tipping the scales’.

6.11

6.12

The report highlighted a range of national and international interventions that
have demonstrated their value. The best value intervention was regulation of
television advertising undertaken in Australia at £3.70 per DAY. Other cost
effective interventions were LEAP (£50-150 QULY), a programme of
interventions to increase physical activity, and MEND (£1,700 QULY), which
Southwark has piloted. CATCH a school based programme to promote healthy
food choices and physical activity, including classroom education, intensive PE
lessons, healthier school food and parental involvement was also a cost
effective intervention at US 900 per Quality Adjusted Life year. *°

A ‘whole community’ approach, from France, was featured. EPODE
(Ensemble, Prévenons I'Obésité Des Enfants', or ‘Together, Let's Prevent
Childhood Obesity”) programme has been running for many years across
entire towns. The programme — which is part-funded by private sponsors —
involves making a wide range of interventions, including:

e Educating children about healthy lifestyles and the consequences of
obesity.

e Improving food in school cafeterias.
e Providing family breakfasts at schools.
e Cooking classes for children and parents.

e Employing sports educators and dieticians in schools.

1 Summarized from ‘Tipping the Scales which draws on their commissioned report on Childhood
obesity in London, GLA Intelligence Unit, April 2011. Cost-effectiveness has been assessed in terms of
the ‘cost per Quality Adjusted Life Year’ (QALY), a measure of how many additional years of life
(adjusted for quality) are gained by the person receiving the intervention. Australian studies use a
similar measure of ‘Disability Adjusted Life Year’ (DALY). The National Institute for Health and
Clinical Excellence determines an intervention is cost-effective if it costs less than £20,000 per QALY.

17



6.13

28

e Building new sports facilities.
e Introducing walk to school groups.

e Encouraging GPs to identify all overweight children and refer them to a
dietician.

In the first two towns where EPODE was introduced, Fleurbaix and Laventie,
childhood obesity prevalence fell in 2000-2004 from 14 per cent to 9 per cent
after increasing steadily for many years before that. In nearby towns, used
for comparison, prevalence continued to rise and by 2004 was double the
rate in Fleurbaix and Laventie. The report noted that all of the towns where
this approach has been shown to be successful so far are relatively small;
introducing it across a large city could prove to be more challenging

‘A Tale of Two ObesCities’

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

The report looked at municipal responses of London and New York to the
obesity crisis. It was conducted jointly by the City University of New York and
the London Metropolitan University.

The report emphasised poverty as a route to obesity and identified four
principle pathways; food, physical activity, health care and the lower quality
provision of food and exercise in schools in poorer areas.

Poor access to nutrient rich food was identified as a cause and it was noted
that London wide most children are not eating their 5 a day *and more
deprived communities had less access to fruit and vegetables. The
overabundance and aggressive marketing of cheap, nutrient poor, calorie
dense food in fast food outlets was indentified as partially problematic. The
report advocated redefining food safety standards to reflect current threats to
health and using Boroughs’ Environmental Health Officers to promote
healthier eating. There were recommendations to use planning instruments
to restrict fast food outlets and promote supermarkets, groceries, and food
cooperatives that promote fruit, vegetables and other healthy food.

Their research showed that poor neighbourhoods have fewer parks, green
spaces and recreation centers and those that do exist are more likely to be
neglected and have fewer facilities. Community safety and the fear of crime is
a deterrent to using outside local space. Furthermore the lack of cycling and
walking routes hinder more active lifestyles in deprived localities. The report
advocated increasing access and the safety of places, such as parks, where
people can be physically active. They stated that urban agriculture is a
sustainable and health promoting use of green space. The report
recommended that local authorities promote cycling and walkability,
particularly in areas of deprivation. It was recommended that regional and
local Housing Strategies should incorporate active design principles.

" The Department of Health recommends eating five portions per day. 23 per cent of boys
and 24 per cent of girls in London meet this. Health Survey for England 2008: Volume 1:
Physical activity and fitness, NHS Information Centre, 2009

18



6.18

6.19

29

The report advocated a universal school meals programme providing free,
nutritious and tasty school meals. They called for linking this to nutrition
education and the engagement of parents in school food programmes. They
cited evidence from Hull England that this had had positive impacts on the
children’s food health choices and wellbeing. However they noted that the
impact of the programme on obesity was not assessed; and stated that
assessing the impact of healthier and free school food programmes on
obesity should be an important research priority.

A summary of the recommendations is contained in Appendix 2:

‘Weighing in*'

6.20

6.21

‘Weighing in’ identifies ten effective interventions that cover both healthy
eating and physical activity. These are reproduced at Appendix 3|. The
HENRY project is of particular interest as it targets obesity at preschool age.
There is growing evidence that most weight gain happens before children
attend school.

The report also noted that there needs to be more systematic and rigorous
evidence based evaluation of the effectiveness of obesity programmes that
looks at both the outcomes and cost effectiveness of programmes.

Considering the evidence

Exercise & diet

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

The evidence received from Bacons College seems to suggest strongly that
exercise will not prevent excess weight and obesity in children. However,
while research indicates that exercise does not prevent children becoming
overweight, once children have gained weight they are less physically active.
Obesity leads to inactivity, rather than the other way round.

Studies show that participating in sport increases health and wellbeing.
Children who keep active are no lighter, but they are metabolically healthier,
which means they are less at risk of heart disease, type 2 diabetes, and high
blood pressure.

Metabolic health is a key determinant of good health outcomes. Research
shows that the BMI of children who exercise more than 60 minutes per day
are no different, but their metabolic risk is substantially less.

In Southwark the Bacons College partnership increased sports participation
from 23% to 90% per week, which is a large increase. However children
need to do 60 minutes a day exercise to be healthy and many children fall far
short of that. Southwarks sports practitioners emphasised in their evidence
that both the amount and quality of physical activity needs to increase. Good
quality coaching is important to engage and sustain children and young
people’s participation in sport. Both the Superstar Challenge and the MEND

19



7.5

30

programme also increased the intensity of exercise so that at least 45
minutes was spent on working out. While regular moderate exercise has
health benefits, more intensive exercise leads to better outcomes. Both the
Superstars Challenge and MEND programme measured weight and BMI of
participants, as well as taking children’s waist measurement. A reduction in
waist measurement is a very good indicator of an improvement in metabolic
health.

Studies cited again and again as being effective and value for money ( MEND,
Superstars Challenge, Bacons College , CATCH & ETODE) demonstrate that
the best way to achieve reductions in weight is to combine improved diet with
exercise, and an increase in ‘health literacy’. This is not just about increasing
sports participation and reducing global calorie intake, but about improving
the nutritional quality of the food available and children’s and families’ ability
to understand and make more healthy choices. The best foods to boost
health are whole grains, fruits and vegetables. These foods have been shown
to improve health regardless of weight. However under a quarter of London
children are eating a healthy diet. Approaches that link healthy eating with
family life for, example cooking lessons and linking urban agriculture to
nutritional education, for example in schools, have also proven to be
effective.

Populations at risk

7.6

7.7

7.8

The evidence received indicated a number of populations at particular risk.
Although children of all social economic classes are at risk, those children
who live in deprived areas are significantly more at risk. Children who live in
less walkable areas, with less green spaces and parks are also more at risk.

One of the biggest risk factors is having an obese parent. The daughters of
obese mothers have a 10-fold greater risk of obesity, and the sons of obese
fathers six-fold. It could therefore be most profitable to tackle obese parents
in particular, to reduce childhood obesity.'? There is also growing evidence
that most excess weight has already been gained before the child starts
school, so preschool initiatives may be most important. The HENRY
programme (featured in the ‘Weighing in") and the NICE recommendations on
maternal health are interventions designed to prevent the development of
obesity in babies and toddlers.

The evidence also indicated that families and young people with learning
difficulties and metal health problems are also more at risk of obesity. Certain
ethnic groups are also more at risk.

The obesigenic environment

7.9

Although some populations are more at risk all children are somewhat at risk
in what has been described as the obesigencic environment. The ‘obesogenic
environment’ refers to the role environmental factors play in determining both
nutrition and physical activity. Environmental factors operate by determining

12 hitp://www.earlybirddiabetes.org/findings.php

20



7.10

7.11

7.12

31

the availability and consumption of different foodstuffs and the levels of
physical activity undertaken by populations.

The whole community’ approach, from France, EPODE (*Ensemble,
Prévenons I'Obésité Des Enfants, or ‘Together, Let’s Prevent Childhood
Obesity’) is the intervention that most focused on tackling the obesogenic
environment, with considerable success. Southwark Healthy weight strategy
advocates a similar approach on a borough wide level.

Evidence received indicated that the obesogenic environment is most acutely
detrimental to populations in deprived areas; for example there are more fast
food takeaways and less access to green space in poorer regions of London
and Southwark. Leisure facilities can be harder to access for people with
limited income, and tend to be less well maintained in poorer areas. Fear of
crime can also be a factor in undertaking physical activity, particularly for
young people and women. There is also evidence that more high density
urban areas are more obesogenic, aside from their relative deprivation,
because they are often less walkable and have fewer green spaces.

Evidence from the community emphasised concerns over access to leisure
facilities, such as sports facilities in parks, because of safety fears and poor
transport links. There was a particularly strong call for outdoor gyms which
were perceived as valuable by all the community and particularly young
people because they were accessible, free, and safe.

Emerging recommendations

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Early Years prevention

Implement NICE guidance (2010) for maternal obesity “Weight management
for before and after pregnancy”. Local authority leisure and community
services should offer women with babies and children the opportunity to take
part in a range of physical or recreational activities. This could include
swimming, organized walks, cycling or dancing. Activities need to be
affordable and available at times that are suitable for women with older
children as well as those with babies. Where possible, affordable childcare
(for example, a créche) should be provided and provision made for women
who wish to breastfeed.

Develop and implement consistent healthy eating and physical activity
policies across Southwark Children’s Centres that promote breastfeeding and
ensure compatibility with the Early Years Foundation Stage Framework and
Caroline Walker Trust nutrition guidelines.

Develop and carefully promote courses using professional chefs on cooking,

shopping and nutrition through aspirational marketing to appeal to parents
and carers in Sure Start Children’s Centres and other early years settings.

21



8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

32

Give active encouragement for all nursery staff to attend under 5’s healthy
weight training to support implementation of policies. Extend also to anyone
caring for a child under 5 (there may be a high proportion of children being
looked after by unregistered child minders e.g. family members).

Implement the HENRY programme in Sure Start Children’s Centres, and
other early years settings by promoting the e-learning course material and
ensuring it is embedded in early years practice.

Develop initiatives which target parental obesity of both mothers and fathers
as a priority.

Consider the potential for undertaking a local weighing programme using
school nurses to weigh children in early years.

Schools and Free school meal pilot

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

Ensure a whole school approach to implementing the universal free school
meals programme by involving all staff, children, parents, governors and the
wider school community. A whole school food policy should promote the
uptake of school meals and nutrition based standards; increase the quantity
and quality of sport and physical activity; promote healthy behaviours and
environments and sustainability issues. This could include more curriculum
time devoted to sport, more investment in training staff in coaching skills,
improving links with voluntary sports clubs, support of PSHE lessons to
promote health literacy, cooking classes, farm trips, and breakfast clubs,
grow cook and eat clubs, lunchbox policy, stay on site lunchtime policy etc.

Promote family based interventions, such as cooking and exercise clubs.

The ‘Superstars Challenge’ ensured that children received 3 hours of sports
provision and that included 45 minutes of constant cardio-vascular
movement. Time spent travelling to and from the activity was not counted,
whereas this usually can be. Officers reported it took time to negotiate this
level of provision with schools as this was 3 hours less academic time
delivered. Integrating the ‘Superstars Challenge’ with the free school meal
offer may be an ideal opportunity for embedding this initiative in schools.

Work with Bacons College to enable teachers to gain the skills to become
effective coaches and understand health literacy

Promote a greater understanding of health through the child weighing
programme. Consider screening more effectively for metabolic health by
taking waist measurements etc.

Evaluate the Free school meals programme effectively. There is an
international and national need for research that helps identify effective
methods to reduce health inequalities and childhood obesity; and that tracks
the cost and outcomes of programmes.

Diet and Nutrition

22



8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

8.22

33

Ensure that all primary and secondary school meals are nutritious and tasty
at the point of delivery. Provide training for governors, who have
responsibility for school meal provision. Take additional measures ??

Teach cookery in schools
Promote health literacy in schools

Create a healthier environment for our children and young people by
restricting the licensing of new hot food takeaways e.g. within 400m
boundary or 10min walking distance of schools, children’s centres, youth-
centered facilities. High concentrations of fast food outlets are currently in
Peckham town centre, Queens Road Peckham, Walworth Road. Other
London boroughs have been very effective in their planning restrictions (e.g.
www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk/2-press-release/press-release-
menu.cfm?item code=3761), supporting more healthy eating opportunities,
greater diversity of local outlets as well as reducing litter and anti social
behaviour.

Restrict or place conditions on the licensing of cafes that mainly or
exclusively sell food high in calories and low in nutrients. Consider
particularly rigorous conditions when outlets are near schools and open
during lunch hour or after school

Use planning and other methods at the local authority’s disposal, to promote
the establishment of businesses that make available healthy food. For
example groceries, market stalls, food cooperatives and supermarkets that
sell fruits and vegetables, whole foods etc.

Redefine food safety standards to reflect current threats to health and use
environmental health officers to promote healthier eating

Set high standards of nutrition in public spaces i.e. schools, offices, sports
centres, day centres and libraries.

Urban agriculture

8.23

Promote urban agriculture, for example allotments. Where possible link this
with schools and nutritional education.

Physical activity and sport

8.24

8.25

Ensure there is delivery of high quality physical activity and school sports
throughout the borough and that schools are asked to report on levels of
engagement in physical activity and sports as measures of health and
wellbeing.

Continue with Southwark Community Games wider programme. Ensure it is

additionally targeted at very precise areas of population in local
neighbourhoods and that the link with sport and physical activity are part of

23



8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

34

the London 2012 brand. This should be linked into the LBS Olympic Delivery
Board, and the Health Factor Steering Group.

The NICE recommendations and the Bacons partnership emphasise that for
sport to be effective it needs to be fun and of high quality; coaches need the
right level of skills. Ensure that all school can get sports coaching for relevant
teachers. Encourage active and outdoor play in schools during playtime.

Ensure that Bacons College Health and Wellbeing programme is utilised
effectively to promote health literacy in schools.

Collate information on Southwark wide provision of sports and physical
activity and publish this widely. Ensure the public can easily access
information on provision by Southwark Council, leisure providers, voluntary
clubs and private sector providers. Enable this to be accessed on the website
and through other portals, using available resources.

Continue to support the capacity of voluntary sectors organisations and
facilitate partnership building, within available resources. Help champion
local sports clubs.

Promote partnership work between sports clubs and schools.

Promoting active travel - ensuring every school has a healthy transport plan
that encourages active travel i.e. walking and cycling to school

Prioritise the maintenance and provision of sports facilities in parks and
green spaces, particularly green spaces in deprived areas. Where possible
increase the provision of outside gyms and other sports facilities. Ensure
good urban design so that spaces feel safe and are located near transport
hubs.

Promote a diverse range of sports, particularly for women
Ensure sports provision is accessible for disabled people

Promote walking and cycling in spatial planning documents, particularly in
deprived areas.

Incorporate active design codes in neighbourhood planning, housing
strategies and building codes

Working with populations at greater risk

8.37

8.38

Enhancing healthier eating knowledge and behaviours amongst at risk
populations, working with relevant geographic and ethnic communities.

Supporting people with learning disabilities and mental ill-health, as well as

the carers and staff that work with them to encourage healthy eating and
physical activity behaviours.

24



8.39

8.40

35

When refreshing Southwark's Healthy Weight strategies consider evidence
from the whole community approach, from France, EPODE (* Ensemble,
Prévenons I'Obésité Des Enfants, or ‘Together, Let's Prevent Childhood
Obesity”) and incorporate that where relevant and possible.

Ensure that links between Southwark’s ‘*Healthy Weight Strategy’; Physical

Activity Strategy and Food Strategy are made so that initiatives are mutually
strengthening.

25



36

J
: R EACONE heath

EWELLBEING

SPORTS FARTNERSHIP




o | Busq|ess, 2 YieeH diysisupng ebs)|oo s uoobg Buiaq|ess, 3 Yoy diysisuing a5 0 suoong | 7

& “wO_DO._@ _UOOH_ =h @r_._. SUION| BN O] UDRAAS Z\_J__Om_l_ 5=20(] J_Or_\/\/

37

mofeq sdnolb pooj el eyl of uo wey| oo

pup 17| ebnd uo punoy sway pooy syl jno Buno Ag ajpjd Ayjpay InoA ajpalr any sA0Q 34 A

34p|d AyjjosH Id YHM ARV 99




5 | Busq|ess, 2 YieeH diysisupng ebs)|oo s uoobg

38

seppnds 1y uipBai of oo
[pzundoy upd spogy IPYAA

“apyinds ey Jso)

spy ays Buihos aip sjdoed
S0 MO JO JNO AjjusinD

sl ayg "usenb Anpeq
snouiny o s1 [pzundoy

s8|cpissod sp

Appinb sp uipbo

Buioni g wiy jeb of
poau o [[14 SPOoy UM
"Jsal JO sj0| spaeu ay shos
Iopop ay| By siy axolq
pup ysoio Alsou o poy ey
yeem IS0 Iojs Bupnl g
Buiwoo puo dn uo s o[

59001

b sje|dweo wiy dipy o}
1D2 DIy UDD SPOO) IPYAA
"BNULUOD Of pall

00} 51 @Y Joyj sulpjdwoo
UByl 8 98|IW oMy JSO|
ey} [yun dn eon1 sy spos|
8y s Aym puojsiepun
UDD 8Uo ON| "800I Y
saysiul Jersu oy - ybnoy,
we|goid o soy e BuUN
UoY|RInUI [DUOISsaJ0Id

D 8q Of SjUDA Bl

ssielp Jleyl Buroiduwl

Ag eoupuuopad sy sroidul spualy sy puo s/ djgy noA uo7

spuali{ siH puo Sy djsH

"Buoys puo
pioy weyj dee| puo moib
s pup $eU0q IN0 §830ul

Y2IyAn WNIojoD JO || s
uielold “salinlul uipdar sdppy
puD sepsnu INo sdojersp
uielold “Buoys puo Big
noIb saipoq no djey
8sey| "spo0) MOIB INo ary
AdpQ pup uisjold

MOID

Bulag|eps, 7 Yoy diysisuing abe)oD suoong | ¢

v__-_ .@LO.UU___U_O._UUH_U*UOOH_.\S\S\S

,art_O@L _UOO@ H_O ®OCO_OOT

1Y) spoalb 8500yD Asyl Joym MmOy 8BS || N0, ADP
3y} InoyBnoiy) sjosw Jiey JOj S8I0YD LS SxoW
BIUUGY 10 PYsIly digH jAIAIoR MBU Jsejo| By saleH

|PIUUOY _UCU Ur_m__d\ ._00’2

"sppiods sede

INO pUL Yoouss Abjs Ubjs
"sulys Aoy Ino disy yoiym
'S[DIBUIL PUD SUILIIA

Jo ||ny a1 se|qoeban

pUD JIny - a0 sl |, epop
syj ul ses noA disy Asy
‘sjouna Inok jos BulAos
el pInay Jere NOA SADH

Ayjoey sepisino
pup sepisul ino desy Asy
spo0y MO[D N0 eIp Bsay|

sa|cpiebap pup jinig

MOI1D

JyBrem uo

Buynd o} sn pos| upo
PaBU @M UDY| BIOU BADY
s JI pup Appinb Jjo Josm
Inq ‘stesiBleue 0s|0 ary
sa0Bng pup spoq

salAlon AopAiere Ino Jno

Aupo of pesu am Abisus
8y ||o selpoq 1no anb Asyl
‘siesiBleus selpoq Ino ey

:s94nAPAYOGIDY)

09O

MOIE) MO|S) O5)




Buiag|ess, 7 YeeH diysisuing =50 suoong | o
Jedded ooy punols) «
I PRS- 1SS [rud z4) [“O0E »

T®Lm0}/£uo£ﬂ_m DOO_. B
H205 USRI
Jeipago fud || uoos J0 spgpelen fuid | upos
LO”— rt@C®.ZM _U@.\_(_OU ®rt O.— QD .: ®V_O_(C O.— MCO__UD.\__MC_ ®ihmc_>./o__ou— _..\_O_ ®QQO o B e
D U0 3P0}E PRIDYUSOU0D IO ‘59000 3P0 USpIYD Jo 3 gpjebaa sy 7 o) pefesd Hmoﬁuo._o.,o% m%mm
*
Y O.—\A%O®L C®i\{/\h_im30.\_0i.—t mc_.—0®il®.\_ TCO _..: m.—®.\_o_”— O.—C_ C®V_OL£ _._ _OUUO.\_ﬂ DOWN R R R R LR R R l_mcc _Q
mc_v_oE jo m%o_u £ Uiy gt Buisn ‘dnos sy QQ%EQ pup (002 Aoy | el pR3LE pUD paysom Hmv_®®_ T ’
ardeg Usdkled bl _nvc:oLm N Buiuosoes x_._%m oyl szw- ‘Bulatos Jad o) XO._0_0_<
PUD 31Ul 3y} PPy “YIOOUE [[jUn ZZIys pUD B US40 J0s5200.d pooy b o} L
§ Jsjsunuy Jo Uepus g sp1s pRY-puny o Buisn ssund b ojdnos sy pus|g 8013 ”m_n__om._ 10y Js00 XO._O_O_<
UAMOP 1M 59AD3) sulw g7 el mc_v_OQU ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
AU} un ‘sBnUIL £-7 oun Joj Afuel 5jood pup yapuids sy ppy g sulw G| awy CO:U._U_n_mi
.L®_”uc®.— a0 m®o.—0.—Oﬂ_ ®£ _:CD 10 Hm®.5c_c,._ 075 | LO”_ uo mu__ ®£ rt._}/ .w‘ “wmw)-_mw .................................................................................................................... V_UOCW
JDRY 0| D JBAD Y007 UMOP JD9Y SU} uing usy ‘Buliog snl jun pey 7

,_ww_ﬁ Q@mw@./ H_O __DH_

HIOJE Bl
Ppe pup updsonps sB.p| b ojul s2ojpjod pup 1103004 Hmv_®®v__ sl .SFM 1 5l dnos usalBb snosBiob L R T T TR LT e T e D T PELRRILY
dnog upwiAebog
(0)]
& BRSO PUROIy o T youn
xdsorjoogedioaryoun| sebing fenpeBunyn An syu s seiey upijoj|
. Pl pelip suoodspe) 7 e
.——U wQQ_UQ._ .——UQ._m aJowl .—DOV_UQF_U a4

saind 0o} sUCOTsDS 7 -
spoe.c by [peUB UM e

80 | F :achoal uqy 1500 xouclchy
.®>Oﬂ0 0 ___Lm 10 ®v_0m .C,._OL _U®V_OOU _U@HEOLU ”—O @Omw _U_UO C@L.— HmOtQ w_l__E m mE_.— ?_Vg ..................................................................................................................... V_Ugcw

ay}yo doj syj sero 2oinl |panybU U syunyD sjddssud paub.p o UDD
B/77 0 4SH00S PUD SSOIOLUIOY PROIJS SU L0 “UOHDIIDA ASDS UD Jo4 7 di|

sulw ¢ ey uolrandely

.m®.—DC__(C mlw LO”— ___L@ .—Oil_(CD__U®_(C o .\_@_UCD ®w®i.— V_OOU _..\_®”—®.\_Q DO\A ”—_ : _. Q_n_. .w wm)-_ﬁ ...............................................................................................................................
SBYNUILL §-57 10} SHPE] PUD LSAO S U O} RJsUB| f ,>£_O®L pue
>U®®Q® @C_L.__m_(comw @v_o_,.c ...............................................................................................................................
SERY PRI S Y I A 4B
Spjuldg “ss0jpLIo} peoljs Bu} Yimdoy pup jesys Bupg b uo sBuDLy O} pERU NOA PUD uny
10®zj OtQ LUO® ”—O ®Tu_m SO JBAD ®®LDQ O—.OCLO.—”—O COOQMS.— _. 10®.ﬁw N @._o n.WTV‘_v_ @LJ— C@Lg ._OH— _owﬁv‘_ .............................................................................................................. .hWOH—.V_Oml_m
o=l sob o0 | UeAo R 08 | OF USA0 Sy jpsyRld | 5l Ow_o,_ v_Och e wE._.
DZZI4 P4 w_Ucm,:“_ w,_r_ “_O Elvele] @v__<< _O“_ NUsLL 2 CO_n_

abus||oyD JoyD JeispY [0oYog Jauup|d nuayy




& | Busqess, 2 YieeH diysisupng ebs)|joo s uoong Buiag|ess, 5 Yoy diysisupng =500 suoong | o

............................................................................................................... . MH \A.__mcm.—c_ mm_U-_mxm
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, s =y U £ By asua| alnIapo\A Buissy
-
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, :
-
e
&
5
(1]
Y
W/\w\m SO SOINUI € IO oo Borony
au_ L2 m
o ABioue fo sinowD Jusisyp pesu aidosd ssei) Apw sLosD! 10 3ul 104 UD?S SSIDISXT SSUBIUI JOYY e -
................................................................................................................. !

e N (7 pem N\ 7 kees N\ 1 wpp ) 9S1210X] |DISPOYY SOl Buysoy

3P00 | od ABlau Jsow 2l sn BAB sSUO WDIYAA

18P0 U] 8s8y) JUDY Alairy plonT Ay |pIpDY

aoup|og ABisug Sj0y 8s|Nd




| | | Bumg|eas g yypey diyseupng sbs)|j00 suoong

Buiag|ess, 7 Yoy diysisuing a0 suoong | |

§1PM (IPepo0] o sopaug]
pupnyog 1ebies

A2I=0UIg SINg),

Alsproy sy

7 P9Ah Ul peS00ns Of SA0qD sain ayf Ul svoudw) of pesu |1 nod ng Alspon

Awspooy sy Buluiel jo [pob siy yaoss wiye.q| djpy of spem om isof sy

sjeidworn) 56 Yeam Aq sinoy usass of dn wiy o6 nok upo “jEem B sIyp o) SAlR S| WIYRIG| ) o5

IPToc) peounapo syt uo sonjd © NoA Jalo UDD s ‘Bl siyp D WiyDIg)|

‘swnf sy} ul Aog of pejbbnys pup Jno pepnd pelwsss
NGO sy Jago g ‘awnb sy pejjouuoD puUD snssaid Wi Alan Sl NoH
sainuIL ¢ | 81l 2y U] eounwopad swnl INod pajpepo sjars| sseull INoj,

alisoddo Jalig| syl ses aspa|y

S|PUy 2YL UL plP 2y

wmoy Bujel lelis| D paneoal

Jeam X | m qnje [ooys Jeyn sHods JeLoun pauiof « R __._om_mwm_wwmwo NG SUOISSES PEOUDADID 2Uj
Jeemx g | suwQl 1ot BIg i (0005 Of PY|DAA » € SID S[SSY BRI ANCA PUb oM 3259 f ML ol B Jupip s swnD
eS| iy N[> [aCyRs Jeyo [[Peo) peUiof ¢ oL/2 Yibusig ay po|B A2l som pup
qeemx g | suw Qg Houn| 2 [P0 « £ YoM oL/Y AiBy spusy mau Jo sjo| Bupjouw
sapo|d pooy peoun|og . ADP SISO, D POY LY
auow epad of Buddoys sy op sjusind sy oL/v _u®®n_w oS B PRy B
M Buidjs onus Agypely 1o} spam paddomg oL/ BUIIEliosIp yjes/BullIDy 0} Sy AQUNCD aly
SIyfr | @ eyl Jan Aopiay | spnUs Ayjrequn ¢ sejgriefien pup pniy G e oL/ 5004 Ul S9UDDOD ||ogo0) 1590 B
yeem X 7 SUIL ()] saiss B1g Yim (0048 Of PaY|DAA, « 4R [PHey pup [Potsdyq jo BUO S PpUR dno _o_woac/ ol
yE@m K | | qn2 [0oYs JalD ([DaIoc) pauIo] _omxfo_o_ =OUO w;? [[FHeCS
LSRN Uil o8 Y2UN| D || Ro0] @ AR /At OL/0L |[Pren |puoidecxe sl [o4U0D 880|2 PUD N0} Iy, 1O o= PR
Jonus Aylpey 10} spems peddoms sl pun @cO_O INEL [V elle}
UL O SIYZ | eem syl 1er ADplad | jonus Agypeyun & se|qpiebian puD ini{ i e oLf8 Aopanaop Bulsspy ]
0L/0l Buruang/joquod ||og 8503 , :N\Mvwo_ O_M hO% | SADY
e X ¢ sUIL OF Youn| jo |[Pgiood - UM Jou AYAA - yPnoy) By
_B o
SopUs Alypeyun  sejqojeben e 0L/01 $o9f iog - buljgslg ety sy of @c,_v_owo_w_wr_d\
PUD [Ny £ 'S|@A8| LOJLINL PUD S51018X8 0L/0lL 9 o - pomoed yBnous pool som 3y yuIy
SIyZ/L L | el ey e ADP a4 | USIND SIY D PSYo0| WIYDIG| ySSm Sl U U . e Apjigo poruys) LUPIP &Y SO Wy Jo Jayeq ®£
Sjeem sy 1oy Sjeem 106 Ajpau seniau sy Ing ‘Jno
a8 IDIEXS 24| Jod sown) ualRIng m_bmmu__._ JuennN AN L HO[ET] UMOUS SID SUOSESI 8 | Alj 0 pajuoMm By peplosp

“SpniE puD ssaupy 1ot sroudw jsnw nod dwno Jswwns

24 "=AU=D tL@EO_ O_ ®>®_O

Bl oo dejs [|Pus 2US hwv_OE,_ UOILINU PUID §j248) AJLAOD

S O] S20UDUD DU O Stoas S QD O] A S 2 = S D2 LU “Sleas| st=Ull] Sl
1y o} ssBupys expw of Y Oop Of A J58q) B JOUY) PEPDSP IYRIG| S[eAR| SSaUY SIY
aACIdL] pinoo ey o% m_\,._mmu_,__ glige’ mwmcolo BUIOS SHOLU O} PRI B L3P0 WIYLI|

sl aiojeq Jaamo Auwepoon sy ul aooid ook Jepo of Buich aio e iy} 1oy sjoy Buiuunt soam

diysisupny spods [ooyag

5UCDIDY J_Ort MDS E,_LO._Q_

‘wiyeag) e

iIWVINQ SIH Yyoosy wiyouq| dijey

AJOIS ||PHOO] FIOMUYNOG WOoI4 WiYo.q|




£\ | Buegpas e yipsy digsisupng sBe)joo s uoong Bulaq|ess, 5 Yoy diysisuing a0 suoong | 7|

LM
‘@0j0yo Jelyjjoey p eypw of pub sy esn o oo
pup yord ayj uo jeurnd uoyouloul Boo|, eyl 1o >eo| ‘enpaid o of siyBi| ooy 1
Addp o] “suondo Ayjjpey esooyo of Jaisoa || oW pooy uo sjego| IyB| aiel|

s G P9

sojoINiog

| e
o ¥ 192
sl -Ble giking
swy sy Bog| 4ed
“—0 oLl V_O - ED.—U@E s2dnsoall __(
€ P9
AR i
L ==An
suswow sy o Buiop nod 810 JoyAs
v_$>> =] mQE_—
ssi1ex] [Ple] - ucyIneg ApAlpy PEETYN
5ROy INOA S JIDYAA

AytjosH Buikoyg uQ sdij HOYD) Wi UMQ INOA 9408.7)




5| | Busqess 2 Yoy diyssupnng ebe)oo s uoong

A Weg,
ol e
o &,
5§ 5
g =
Erp...ﬁ% BB W
= s
alay a1npid
. - Hodssod Jnod PUS
< 2 ﬁ.ﬁMq
Y
® fe
4 v
£
bt O
0 Secs
O &m@g 3 A\l oP

‘0B esioiexe suo pup [pob uoyuNu sUO Yeam yone sjpob jpuosied
seAjesIne Jas of bulob eio am sebuoyo sjfisa) Ayjoay sxow noA disy of

HDYD) JUBWSBASIYDY [002) AWy

siebuly ysi4

e al] ijg

z=l™y 20

Buiaq|ess, 7 Yoy diysisuing a0 suoong | |

e

HSPIHD

4 Ui

E=CT

el peeUs

SEQIDWIC] Ul|







45

E OF TWO OBESCITIES

Table 3. Summary of Recommendations by Sector

Recommendations Key Actors
London New York

Land use and planning

1. Use zoning authority, land use review and other municipal
authority to limit access to fast food and the promotion of
unhealthy foods to children.

2. Use zoning, tax incentives, and publicly owned property to
increase the availability of healthy, affordable, and culturally
appropriate foods in neighborhoods where it is limited.

3. Incorporate active design principles into building codes, housing
strategies, and neighborhood planning.

Dept of City Planning, Mayor, City Council

4. Set standards for municipal purchase of food in public agencies
and leverage economies of scale to promote food systems that

support economic, environmental, and human health. Mayor, Dept of Health, , Board of Health, food
5. Redefine food safety standards to reflect current threats to health businesses, consumers

and use the municipal food safety workforce to promote healthier

eating.

Parks and green space

6. Promote and support urban agriculture as a sustainable and
health promoting use of green space.

7. Increase access to and safety of places where people can be
physically active.

Mayor, Dept of Parks and recreation, advocates

Transportation and Physical Activity

8. Promote walking and cycling in neighborhoods with high levels of Mayor, Dept of Transportation, Metro Transport
childhood and adult obesity. Authority

Schools

9.Implement a universal school meals program with nutritional
standards that promote health NYC and State Depts of Education; food, parents

10. Provide drinking water in schools by improving infrastructure for and youth advocacy groups
tap water delivery and bathrooms

Research and training

11. Promote research that helps cities understand how to best address
health inequalities and childhood obesity by:

» Developing and improving the data systems that monitor
childhood obesity so that cities can track and report citywide
prevalence as well as information about social, economic, and
geographic disparities;

¢ Tracking the cost and outcomes of municipal policies and
programs that address childhood obesity and disseminate this
work internationally;

* Documenting the adverse impact of food marketing practices on
children and designing and evaluating strategies to reduce this
influence;

« Finding the best ways to prepare health providers, educators and
others to reduce childhood obesity; and

¢ Using urban planning as a tool for assessing and changing the
built environment to promote health.

Mayor, Dept of Health, universities, researchers

35



46

www.policyexchange.org.uk

n
)
S
O
am
L=
S
@®
)
n
O
e

o GRIIk

%88 01 %8 wou
|[Z) 3242 J3nau oy s|idnd Jo Jagquinu 2] sASWINON|0OYIS )0 %E 0
5pe Woly pagad) sey Aep sas Buiada spdnd jossquinu sy sybnolog

Texh
JNWIpEIE § - 800T
syIBuLnp ] axIg Woy
WaUSq ([ UIP]ILD

uopuoT jo abuel B SS0J28 S|00YIS gE Jano ylm Buiom si ) ayig 129425 J2d 0002% 000°0) punose pue -
. TEH pue ‘saepn pue puebug uoljeanpg m__.._ﬁ_m uaip|Iya 1 =419
SW 151 3yl Joy Bunada T puny Asno Big SU 9N awig 3 Ul S|00Y2s Q0F ISoWe :
pape]s pey s)idnd Jo g5z puUe ‘o) 7 0] 9501 Wolpasespul pey bulada pun AJsRaT DI 34 anH S41g SUL buissaippe yes
fl42am sAauInol Jo 950) 01 % Wol pajgs)] ueyl slow pey Dulada 75 apapuedxs dpides
AEpAlaas 1B PEMOYS L0007 JBWWNS Ul 5100025 13418 0540 Asauns g sely ]| 341g uonessdao
o siesd Inoy |
‘B[eJOW Yels UIls00q ¥ pauadsl ospe siefopdwg .
Tsjuswalnbal
fep e snid 2ay Jieyl Gugssw uelsg oy Jusasd L suoRippe 8007 Ul
ue uypm ‘ssjqelelaa pue unuy jo syeiul syl paddn suedioped . puedugss0.0e s1snd |
siz1s0d se SHM Q1 Ul pEyaune|
NS s AeUl Bumol|a SSBSIOUI SIIB1S S8 dI0M BLULIT 35 . 3Jam yels ‘ .
: e .mmh%wmmc%ﬂ_o; Eo.c w_rr o1 __mr_v___u_ﬁ_ _Mym_.__v__m_,... luedpped jad 0913 1o} m_w__w_ w:r_m__n__”.u_c%_..ﬂ tp1a
SANUIW pE BJXE UE JUads SWayas |8 aes] annae ul ped Burye;ajdoad . ) (00z-5002) (B JEak SHARURL oo img siead EVITY TN
¢ pue|Bug 3oy 22-07)
‘pagl e Ag sunod days om] 3yl u puebug
Algas 13y pasesloul saiug| ey sipwopad ayiu ped DUyl asay L SR PUE UDRERUNGS HEIH USHNE | oo szae|dyiom sy
7e Ul szzfojdws
S3W02N0 aynads aaa'al o1 dn
payoea YISHAEITEN
‘3a0fqlom padedus ue pue S32USSHE J3Ma)
yEnodyl sisusg Guug pue yiesy ssafojdws sacudw dizy o] usaolg
flofbapea Alagoe
|esAld sun 1sea| 18 dn paao 3008 AUyl 2050 0 UM 350U 0 35T pue juediaiped Jad 00y 'EF - 053 pue|bug Wc:ﬁ.ﬂuﬁwatﬂ_,__ ﬁmuo__n_
alold aup 1o pEls ay1e ARuapas auamoymsiuediaiped gy 1o 08 pueiBuz ods | U S3HS a1 ssoioe sasseln | sspieg mm__._un“W“ﬁ
yaam B Buiyem ysug | pue AouaBe apisfnunon ay TEE aul swedoned eyl :Nw_muhmxu _uun_n__ .n__qm_m__
4O SINUIW g/ punose ojjuseanbs Aaae pasiydussesouafeisay Heanp3
‘syuowW Z| Jaye ‘pasnpas ybnoyye ‘pauielsns
A slyausg aasod JBYl pUNDY 0S8 | CSUILOLW © JSYE (g JEmo) HEWuag
ZWidy &' B peypue dnold (U0 SYIUEYISSa| WIE T J0 SIUSISWUNIIID pue Bl|easny abueyn (o1
Isles B panalyoe awwelboud syyul quedioiped 1Byl pajBSUO ISP [BLYY ployasnoy Jad 0gp-00Z3 | o papodis pue wn nolseyag siead
SULIEAD || SHWALIS uoeanpg g £1-1)
QUEEEERTEE ‘s fingsues pue pund sy Bigayl | Q0 - pHom ay) mm_n:m:.m_ wpliun
panoldwl B |2 S8 UnoIneLaq ARua pa s peanpal pue Awgoe [easiyd Ul UonuaaaLl Aisaqo : : pul) aN3w
40 ayedn pue U uonediiped PASEADU] ‘FUSIUNDID ISIEBM g SB [Esiuja-uou 1536619
LIS SYILOLW 7| 18 S3W02IN0 Ylesy A3y U] SILS WS a0ddw SAUR 01 Us Al
dnou awepN
1oeduw) s1s07) g Buipung aeag spoyia|y SN0 Hcm_.m awayog




47

www.policyexchange.org.uk

0
O
s g
@)
=
e
=
qV)
D
7
O
M

W

SUOISSIWEE Jama) pue eldsay ul sAels Japoys
waned Jad 51502 Jamo) Auealulls sausuadxs siaqusw pabelus
AYBIy 1Byl pamoys swwelbosd eaupy Wnos syl Jo Apnis Juadal v

LUOP OUYM 350U} UBY) 553] 5508
afelane UD 3B YIIYM SJ509 aleayleay

Yjuow
E s)isia WAB 00008z
Jano Bunelsualb pue
ajdoad goo'se B

Buiaaod ‘Bunedioiped
‘gt 01 pajdul UBY) aloWw yaam B 22w Uey) a1ow Buiob ajdoad Jnoul WS 3w o of oy siEWIN ale SWAB 57 saMUEaL) [ asiaiEg I b__m:b
10 uoipodold 3y pue ‘pagnop 1Sow e yaamlad sysia wAB 1o aquinu eyl awweboid
afelsae ayl (Jago sul o asneaaq A|jedynads Suuiol sisqwsw msu JULEIIE] Ky ay
Guipnaxa) 9eg AQ paseasoul siaquaw wAB iESTIRTT 1o Jaqunu ay . Ul pafoJus aJe ajdoad
uolIw g Alegos
‘swa|qold Jejuns Buiouapsdss usippya
Yy sdiyspusiy jo wswdosasp ayp woly Buiwosd syyauag Jenaped . R .
L 3213 3L 40 uonensid de ueoyiulis paeaipul LyoJessad aneN EnD (531104 500Z) pIIY3 J2d _uq.u._w.w..m mmmw.._q Spas] 550008 SIS | Bumaiaany 210 _.w-mm_.m )
20UapYU0? DU WNHOSUOD Y2IEas3) 380 AUBwg mm_um.moEM_H_ Hﬂﬁbmw _m_.r__w__ﬁ_.n,__wﬂ_w 35124543 gl-g) ill HoLvMm
35 PASESIOU| PUE WIBL-3S PASEAINR ‘UOMNU paAnidw papoda) | SRR BUIpUn jEnsusy poawnogyBiay . sl L
[PUE SLIUOLW |5 18 |3 RS 58530 AUeaiuils pamouy s senmap U 1sop
m -
. | UIpUNy JURWUIS A0S Ul 4 555 m._m._._o__m_ﬁ_ﬁm._n_ T ANNIH
sjuased Wou) $I8qpas) Ha 3Ep 350 2 | joowes |y Kusaqg
Apea aansod pue awweiBoid Buiuren aygy 1op sbugel eacidde ybiy BUE 4500 WER piyD pue sueipseg | O siauonpoeld zio | HES aing ’ Al Buipoe|
1096900 [EA0Y ‘UOEPUNO 4 LIMEID PIIUD sop Bl ’
s1sl|enads Aiabing B
ELIERE] aujELERg b_...“mm__D
[2ym) no-doup %e7 1SuRBRIas) [1g Ul SIm papade suehe ssaufiold Jozd | PME O WHERW ) pue :
SHN pUE ‘sUBRIp Adesay | wipyo pooyppiyd
3uluLEER 0 pedojEanap s3UNSESW 0] DUIRJOI0E S8 $332I05 %2 Jad uaup(Iya 0510kl ‘siopop | woeweny 10
fq  pasanEp pEll
ssnbiuyas) | 's51245%3 2ie)) 0200
‘5123)5 UBgUn paLlea
‘TO0 0 S3UU0T000'EFE PRIBWNSS ue Duines pue <JIges  pue speol
|aael) aanae Gunsooq Aueapuls wnuuelad jea Aqsduiuoiw g} Lo wnuue | B U spag
Bunes ¢ 5jussaldal 343] 308sn Syl eyl saqealpu) Bupouow SURHEAS [ edes ssd)3 Bupenidde sison oM pue  a3upaiel . v_EEMz
payl-aun AyBnod | anonselu) anay ¥ F2A]
"BININY Ul SJOW 31242 Jo yjem o) ueld pliyl e pue ‘Asnolaald T LRI paUYS10e1SS Usag ; [euoney ayj
Jesde ueylsiow BulaAs JoBuiyesm 50 01WIE[D 24 7F S5IN0 (B30 JI3 Y] pEL S3Ul| [B30] pue
40 N5 B SE S[3A3] Anioe jedsdyd paseanul podal-) 35 SaSN 0 %0, 53010 53| Q00 EL
LO0E 49 pus Ay Y
. sieak
o] sinsodxadepalesane c_mmmm_._u_.___ﬂwm_‘:%m_ ww_._hummm._}hwwmnﬁm_m_“ﬂm £ LSAD =pjoyasnoy
pUE Buifafa ‘Burs|en 0} (3182 J80 WO Jys 3y} pue yeamyaes saupy | PIPURSNOU 130 2340 Sjs03 papaafoig mwo%n_ma Ew”___w_wmam _m_._zm.ﬁ_ﬂ 3neq v | uewsg [aAel)
07 0]/ JO [2AEJ] SAIJE Ul S3SE2I0U| UMOLS 3ABY SUOIEN[EAS JUSI3Y puelBUZ 3Anay | U \'sialoidiond |7 P anay

BU2A2 Ul 9,57 0 95t | UE BUMIEM U 5E 0} 946 40 S3SERUIUI M ‘%t |
0] %0 0 sdu} JSALR JED Ul SUOIINPAL AR [R) panaiyae asey spaaloid

ul pajable uaag aaey
Sployasnoy Q00'sie




* Agenda Annex

This page is intentionally blank.



Children’s Services and Education Scrutiny Sub-Committee 2010/2011
Distribution List

Copies Copies

Members and Reserves Council Officers

Councillor David Hubber (Chair) 1 Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team [spares] 6

Cc')uncnlor'The Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 1 Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & Scrutiny 1

(Vice-Chair)

Coundillor Sunil Chopra y Roml| Bowen, Strategic Director of Children’s y
Services

. . Rory Patterson, Assistant Director of Specialist

Councillor Adele Morris 1 Children’s Services and Safeguarding 1

Councillor Cleo Soanes y M|kel Smith, Assistant Director of Community y
Services

Councillor Rosie Shimell y Elaine AIIegrgttl, C,h|ldren's Trust Development y
Manager, Children’s Services

Councillor Althea Smith y Paullqe Armour, Assistant Director of Access & y
Inclusion
Eleanor Parkin, Policy Officer, Children's y
Services

Councillor Darren Merrill (Reserve) 1 Christine Mclnnes; Assnstant I?lrector: 1
Leadership, Innovation, Learning Support

Councillor Victoria Mills (Reserve) 1 Sarah Feasey, Principal Lawyer, Strategic 1
Services

Councillor Lisa Rajan (Reserve) 1 John Bibby, Principal Cabinet Assistant 1

Councillor Nick Stanton (Reserve) 1 Alex Doel, Cabinet Office 1

Councillor Mark Williams (Reserve) 1 Steven Gauge, Opposition Group Office 1
Paul Green, Opposition Group Office 1

Education Representatives

Revd Nicholas Elder 1

Colin Elliott 1

Leticia Ojeda 1

Nick Tildesley

Other Members

Councillor Catherine McDonald 1

Councillor Catherine Bowman 1

Local Studies Library 1
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 37

For amendments to this list or for extra copies of the agenda, contact the scrutiny team — ph.: 020 7525 7291 or
e-mail: scrutiny@southwark.gov.uk.




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Apprenticeship briefing

	7 Childhood obesity and sports - draft interim  report
	Appendix 1 BACONS A5 Wellbeing 16pg v5
	Appendix 2 summary of reccomendations A tale of two obesCities
	Appendix 3 summary Weighing_In

	
	

